## WATER DISTRICT INFORMATION SHEET

RECEIVED

<u>2020</u>	JUL. 1 0 2020		
i cai	Department of Water Resources Eastern Region		
74C/ Bohamon Creek Water District # / Stream Name			
Gercid ElZinga Watermaster Name			
700 Monroe St, Schmon, ID 8346 Address	<u>,7</u>		
Z08-993-0998jelzinga 0712@gmPhone Number, Home / CellE-Mail Address	will. Com		
Joshuc Stokes or Nethan Stokes Assistant Watermaster Name			
Address Road, Solum, ID 83467			
Phone Number, Home / Cell E-Mail Address			
Chris Kisby Secretary Name			
445 Bohannon Creek Rd, Salmon, JD Address	<u>8</u> 3467		
SuperiorContent of the superiorSuperiorSuperiorPhone Number, Home / CellE-Mail Address	mail. Com		

Please print in the blank information above and return it to the Idaho Department of Water Resources, along with the other forms, after your annual meeting.

Thank you,

Cher Ramos Technical Records Specialist, IDWR Cher.Ramos@idwr.idaho.gov

## ANNUAL MEETING WATER DISTRICT 74-C MARCH 2, 2020

Meeting called to order by Chair Boyd Stokes at 13:10

Attendees: Boyd Stokes, Chairman; Jerry Elzinga, Watermaster; Chris Kirby, Secretary/Treasurer; Betty Stokes

Minutes from the 2019 water meeting were read and approved as read.

Financials were read and approved.

## **Old Business**

16 - 📥

- 1. Chairman Stokes gave an update on his pivot project that is now complete and all rights are being diverted to POD's on the Lemhi River.
- 2. Chris Kirby gave an update on EVR, LLC's projects that are set to move forward that transfers the POD from LBC-4 to LBC-6. Construction is now set to begin in spring with implementation set to be operational in the spring of 2020 for the irrigation season.

## New Business/Election of Officers

- 1. Boyd Stokes was nominated as Chairperson
  - a. Chris Kirby Motioned
  - b. Betty Stokes Seconded
  - c. Vote was Unanimous
- 2. Jerry Elzinga was nominated as Watermaster
  - a. Boyd Stokes Motioned
  - b. Betty Stokes Seconded
  - c. Vote was Unanimous
- 3. Joshua and Nathan Stokes were nominated to share Assistant Watermaster position.
  - a. Boyd Stokes Motiones
  - b. Betty Stokes Seconded
  - c. Vote was Unanimous
- 4. Chris Kirby was nominated as Secretary/Treasurer
  - a. Boyd Stokes Motioned
  - b. Betty Stokes Seconded
  - c. Vote was Unanimous
- 5. Budget for 2019 was approved as presented by the Watermaster
  - a. Boyd Stokes Motioned
  - b. Chris Kirby Seconded
  - c. Vote was Unanimous
- 6. Discussion was had regarding the monitoring of LBC-3 flows for Boyd Stokes and Betty Stokes rights now transferred to L-8A. Both Jerry and Boyd have access to the telemetry unit at LBC-3 and monitor flows. Rick Sager, Watermaster District 74, is responsible for measuring flows on new system and is able to also monitor telemetry unit. A plan was made to adjust flows on the new L-8A pumping stations daily consistent with readings from the telemetry unit. This continues to be an ongoing monitoring situation.
- 7. Discussion was had regarding late season waste water off of EVR in the LBC-6 ditch. With current rights at LBC-4 adding the LBC-6 diversion, there will likely be times while the system is being "calibrated" that additional waste water may inadvertently traverse onto Stokes property. Although it is not foreseen as a grave concern, EVR wanted neighbors to be aware.
- 8. Chairman Stokes brought up the Lemhi County proposal to file for water rights throughout the County in order to fill water trucks for road construction/maintenance. Chairman Stokes thinks the district should come up with a formula where the County would compensate the users for loss of irrigation water. It was determined that even if this water was sufficiently measured, the probability of receiving compensation is

low. This is a practice they have been conducting for decades, and with or without a written right, is likely to continue to the public benefit. No vote was held on the matter.

9. The next meeting was set for March 2, 2021 at 2:00 PM at the same location.

Meeting Adjourned at 13:40

3

1.90

s 5				
ADOPTED BUDGET AND RESOLUTIONS				
PERTAINING TO THE COLLECTION THEREOF				
FOR 20 20				
WATER DISTRICT NO. 74C STREAM Boliennon Creek				
COUNTY <u>Cenhi</u>				
NAME OF SECRETARY Chris Kilby				
ADDRESS OF SECRETARY 445 Bohennon Creek Rd, Schmon, ID 83467				
COLLECTION AND HOLDING OF WATER DISTRICT FUNDS				
Please check the appropriate box regarding the collection and holding of Water District funds.				
The Water District collects and holds its own funds.				
County name) County collects and holds funds for the Water District.   (county name) County collects the Water District's funds and deposits the funds in an account held by the Water District.				
(This report must be certified and made in duplicate, one copy to be forwarded to the appropriate regional office of the Idaho Department of Water Resources., and one copy to the Secretary of the Annual Water User's Meeting of the Water District. If a designated county collects funds for the water, then a third copy must be sent to the auditor of the designated county.)				
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the within is true and correct copy of the budget as adopted at the annual Water User's Meeting of Water District No. 74 C, held at <u>Time Creek Shopp</u> on the <u>Z</u> day of <u>March</u> , <u>20</u> and all resolutions adopted at said meeting pertaining to the time and the manner of collecting the amounts provided for in the said budget.				
Secretary, Water District No. 44C				

	OF THE WATE	ER USERS		
WAT	ER DISTRICT I	No 74C		
Estimated Amount for Watermaster's Salary			1400	
Estimated Amount for Assistant Watermaster				
			300	
Estimated Amount for Other Expenses				
IOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES F	•OR 20			
DISTRIBUTIO	ON OF THE BI	UDGET AMONG USERS		
Individual, Ditch or Canal Company, assessed	Water Right Ident. No.	Address	Amount of I	Budget
Boyd Stokes			\$ Z11	24
Boyd Stokes Betty Stokes Easle Velley Reach, UC	-		105	34
Easte Velley Reach UC			1383	42
	<u>.</u>			
			1700	
and the second		A with the second s	1	
		*		
1.000				
				_

Sals AS Sals Sec